MCLEOD, RENATA

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

County Regional Intelligence Group 9 <RIG9@SpokaneSheriff.org>

Thursday, October 24, 2019 12:08 PM

County Regional Intelligence Group 9; Swan, Robert; Airport Ofcr; Airport Ofcr; Alice
Marchand Colville Tribal PD; Angela McNee WSP CIU; Ann Frunk; ATF Reid; Benedetti,
Jason E. (SE) (FBI; Bill Downey; Bonner County Dix Bell; Bonner County Reinink; Bonner
Cty Det. Lehman; Bonner Cty Det. Stella; Border Pat Sullivan; Border Patrol Group 1;
Border Patrol Pangburn; Border Patrol Spokane Disptach; Border Patrol Spokane Sector;
Brent Barberich; Bret Pierson; Lont, Brittainy J.; Wolfinger, Ben; Landry, Carissa; CDA PD
Cummings; Peterson, Liz; CDA SVU Heather Case; Munoz, Cathy; Cheney PD Rick
Beghtol; Chewelah Chief; Asmus, Brian; Chittum, Chris; Chris.Holt@wsp.wa.gov; Cole,
Daniel A.; Colville Chief Meshishnek; Corey Anderson Providence Security; County Sheriff
All Commissioned; County Sheriff Civil Unit; Crawford, Kari L.; Det Willy Cowell; District
81 Anya Hansen; DOC Biddulph; DOC Hernandez; DOC Letourneau; Egon Dezihan WA
State Gambling Comm Spokane; Ehrhardt, Brian; FAFB Sharp; Fairchild Rome; FBI
Shanna; Fed Matt Thompson; Gortler, Paul; Jones, Steven D.; Fire Mehaffey; Neiwert,
Darin D.; Schaeffer, Brian; Fish & Feathers; Ford, Dwayne (USAWAE; Gambling
Commission; Hank Shafer; Haraseth, Benjamin (USMS; HITS David; Homeland Sec.
Medellin; Idaho RMIN; Hooper, Don; Pietz, Jacob; Smith, RD; James Fuher STCU; Nuxoll,
Janice; Robison, Jason; Day, Jay; JC Collins; Quintero, Jenifer C.; Jess Stennett; Jon
Oglesby; Justin Scotch ISP; KCSO Burcham; Berry, Kevin; Kootenai County Zirker;
Kootenai Pros.; Morford, Leigha; Liquor Board; Morgan, Darin; McDonald, Dan (WSP;
Melissa Cupery; Mitch Parnell; OFcr Bailey Cheney; Ofcr Campbell Cheney; Ofcr Conley
cheney; Ofcr Gilman Cheney; Ofcr Pumphrey Cheney; Clay Pierson; Parks Gary Vierra;
Paul Hagedorn; Pend Orieille Sheriff; Ponder PD Dix; Post Falls Police; Postal Insp;
Jenkins, Gary; Kirk, Suzanne; Robinson, Bryant; Reagan Havey; Richland Analyst Grow;
Ritzville McCormick; Schmitter, Robert; Rocky Hanni; Rodriguez, Juan; Griffey, Rachael;
Long, Stephen; Keith, Teresa; Secret Service Ligouri; SIA Dispatch; Sp Valley Fire Freier;
spdcrimeanalysts@spokanecity.org; spdradiosupervisors@spokanecity.org; Verduin,
Ethan J.; State Parks Walker; Stevens County O.; T Watson; Teaford, Tami; Tennant, Chris;
Kinnick, Tiffany L.; Travis Frizzell; Boniecki, Trayce; U S Marshal Thayer; Undersheriff
Rockness; US Secret Service Jeanne McCarty; Vigesaa, Kurt; Voigtlaender, Mark; Waddell,
Lee L; Whitman County; Whitman County SO Meyer; WSFC Intake; WSP Bedient; WSP
WAGOV G -D -D4 Communcations; WSP Ethan Smith; WSP Kershaw; WSP Robbins; WSP
Sgt Morrison; WSP Shirey; WSP Walker; WSP White; Crawford, Zachary;
Ron.snowdenjr@wsp.wa.gov; kbecker@co.lincoln.wa.us; NRUnderhill@uspis.gov;
kallen@kalispeltribe.com; Le, Hoang H.; U S Marshal Thayer; Gavin.Duffy@usdoj.gov;
Haraseth, Benjamin (USMS; William.Perry@usdoj.gov; McBeth, Keith; sallen@kcgov.us;
kevin.holden@tsa.dhs.gov; Ittner, Jenna; Friesen, Kiley M.; Taylor, Jeremy; justin.collins.2
@us.af.mil; PNHarper@fbi.gov
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Daily Flyer 10-24-19 .pdf

Please see the attached Daily Flyer.

Thank you,

Nicole Pamplin
Crime Analyst

Regional Intelligence Group 9 (RIG 9)



Spokane County Sheriff's Office
Office: (509) 477-3166

Cell: (509) 319-0906
NPamplin@SpokaneSheriff.org




MCLEOD, RENATA

From: PETERSON, LIZ <LPETERSON@cdaid.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 12:23 PM

To: *POLICE DEPT

Subject: FW: Daily Flyer 10-24-19

Attachments: Daily Flyer 10-24-19 .pdf

In regard to the attached flyer from Spokane, Officer Safety subject Casey Whalen (dob: 12-
9-1977) and his antics are known to local LE. His lka: 2714 N 10" Place, CDA, ID.

Liz Peterson

Crime Analysis Intervention Unit

Coeur d' Alene Police Department

3818 N. Schreiber Way

Coeur d' Alene, Id 83815

(208)666-5747 (Liz) or (208) 666-5744 (Sara)
Ipeterson@cdaid.org or scummings@cdaid.org

From: County Regional Intelligence Group 9 <RIG9@SpokaneSheriff.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 12:08 PM
To: Subject: Daily Flyer 10-24-19

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







SPOKANE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
Regional Intelligence Group 9

Daily Flyer 10/24/19
If you have any information pertaining to the contents of this flyer,
please contact us at RIG9@SpokaneSheriff.org.

Officer Safety/Intel

According to the FBI, First Amendment Auditors are more aggressively targeting law
enforcement officers. As of mid-June 2019, individuals associated with First Amendment
Auditors have increased their tactics to obstruct law enforcement operations by shining high-
powered flashlights in the face and eyes of police officers during nighttime traffic stops and
other call for services. Individuals associated with First Amendment Auditors have used police
scanners to locate police activity in the area and record law enforcement operations.
Individuals have also increased their rhetoric advocating for the random killing of law
enforcement officers and called for others to do the same.

Individuals associated with First Amendment Auditors advocate for citizen journalism testing
constitutional rights, specifically First Amendment Protected speech. Associated individuals are
known to confront law enforcement in an effort to provoke a violation of their constitutional
right/s. First Amendment Audit locations generally include law enforcement facilities, court
houses, Department of Defense facilities, and any event that has police presence.

As an example of a local associate of the group, Casey Whalen (12/9/77) makes YouTube videos
to voice complaints about local law enforcement and spread First Amendment Auditor rhetoric.
Daily Flyer summary 9/4/19: On 8/29/19, Whalen was contacted at the Public Safety Building
where he was filming people and asking to arrest a judge. Whalen espoused some questionable
constitutional theories, acted paranoid and confrontational, and appeared to have a
homemade “press badge.” Whalen has been contacted at the Federal Courthouse in Coeur
d’Alene and the CDA Police Department and seemed intent to start a confrontation with
security over the video recording policy (per one of the videos Whalen made). Information

only- Whalen is not wanted.

FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT USE ONLY
This document is confidential and may not be further disseminated or released to any unauthorized persons pursuant to RCW
42.56.420



SPOKANE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
Regional Intelligence Group 9

***CONFIRM ALL WARRANTS PRIOR TO ARREST***

WANTED TRAFFICKING IN STOLEN PROPERTY 157

Name: Michael D Siers
DOB:
Description: WM, 504/136, blu/brn

1

WANTED FAILURE TO REG AS SEX OR KIDNAPPING OFFENDER
Name: Michael J Bosch
DoB: !

Description: WM, 511/170, brn/gry

Career Criminal: RSO

Protection Order: Respondent PP: \ ixp: 8/10/20

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

WANTED MALICIOUS MISCHIEF 2" US MARSHALL HOLD
Name: David V Wyman

DOB.

Description: Al/AN M, 501/190, brn/brn

LKA:

Vehicles: N/A

Affiliated with Native Pride Gangster Crip 24'h St

Who is This?
On 10/14/19 the female pictured picked up a dropped wallet at the Northern Quest Casino and
Resort and left in a silver Volvo coupe with WA plates. Please contact Kalispel Tribe PD Eric

Schutte 509-319-0328 or Eschutte@kalispeltribe.com.

W

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

Who is This? 2019-10142689 & 2019-10142669
The suspects pictured entered the Sprint on N Sullivan and T Mobile E Indiana, cut the cords on
four iPhone 11s, and stole the phones (two at each location). Suspect vehicle is a blue 2000
Dodge Durango or a blue Jeep Cherokee with no plates. Please contact Detective Mosher at
509-477-3294 or KMosher@spokanecounty.org with any information.

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

Active SCSO felony warrants added during the week 10/14/19 - 10/20/19
***CONFIRM ALL WARRANTS PRIOR TO ARREST***

Warrant # | Offender Name LKA Key Daily Flyer
Area
21236 SQUETIMKIN, AYANA L SV05 10/21/19
21239 HARVEY, DAVINA MARIE SPK 10/21/19
21242 HATHAWAY, EDWARD BYRON ' DP 10/21/19
21243 HEMINGWAY, ZACHARY JAMES SPK 10/21/19
21246 KING, MICHAEL ROBERT ’ In custody 10/8/19
(Kittitas CO)
21249 BELIEU, ASHLY MERRIE 10/22/19
21250 BEREZO, DEREK WILLIAM 10/22/19
21254 DEHNEL, DONOVAN WAYNE . e SC12 10/22/19
21234 AKERS, TRAVIONE L SV02 10/22/19
21237 FREDERICKSON, WILLIAM ALAN
21238 GAPEN, JEFFREY JOE P SPK 10/23/19
21241 HATFIELD, JARON D L 2 SPK 10/23/19
21244 HICKS, KEVIN LAMONT
21245 HOLDER, CASSANDRA R SVo1 10/23/19
21248 WALTHER, MARCELLA RAE SRy T s c SPK
21251 BIRCHFIELD, ANTHONY LAWRENCE SPK
21252 BRADY, DANIELLE DANE | SV05 10/23/19
21150 GULDEN, KAYLEEN TAYLOR ! SPK Arrested 10/21/19
21210 SIERS, MICHAEL DAVID AH 10/24/19
21225 GARCIA, TAMARRA CHENINE e SPK Arrested 10/22/19
2122/ FISTER, NATALIE A .
21229 BROWN, RACHELL MICHEAL & SPK Warrant not listed
‘ . in Mobile
21232 Bosch, Michael Jay 10/24/19
21200 WYMAN, DAVID V ahat SPK 10/24/19
21207 TENDERHOLT, BLAKE | , SC12
21240 HARVEY, DENNIS EARL ’ . ~  SV06 Arrested 10/23/19

Please Update New World / Mobile or RIG 9 discussion board with address changes.

FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT USE ONLY
This document is confidential and may not be further disseminated or released to any unauthorized persons pursuant to RCW
42.56.420






